
From: Hunter, Kathy (UTC)
To: Young, Betty (UTC)
Subject: Fwd: BLANCHARD QUIET ZONE SUPPLEMENT NOTICE
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 6:16:07 AM
Attachments: Notice to Establish Letter_Recorded.pdf

FYI

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Forrest Jones <forrestj@co.skagit.wa.us>
Date: May 30, 2018 at 3:18:59 PM PDT
Subject: BLANCHARD QUIET ZONE SUPPLEMENT NOTICE
To: Hightower, Nicole A (Nicole.Hightower@BNSF.com)
<Nicole.Hightower@BNSF.com>,Jeffrey.P.Stewart@dot.gov
Cc: Hunter, Kathy (UTC) <kathy.hunter@utc.wa.gov>,Stephen Semenick
(Stephen.Semenick@BNSF.com)
<Stephen.Semenick@BNSF.com>,PATERD@wsdot.wa.gov,John Nisbet
<nisbetj@wsdot.wa.gov>,Rob Eaton (governmentaffairssea@amtrak.com)
<governmentaffairssea@amtrak.com>,Paul A. Randall-Grutter
<paulrg@co.skagit.wa.us>,Dan Berentson <danb@co.skagit.wa.us>,Keith Elefson
<keithe@co.skagit.wa.us>

****OFFICIAL NOTICE****
 

SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF DATE FOR NOTICE OF
ESTABLISHMENT:
 

It was brought to the attention of Skagit County Public Works that the
establishment date of the Blanchard Quiet Zone would be effective May
31, 2018  (Find Attached Notice Of Establishment)
 

Due to a delay in mailing the Notice of Establishment, it was not mailed
out until May 16, 2018.
 

Per the Code of Federal Regulations Title 49 Parts222  Subpart C -
222.43(d)  “Notice of Quiet Zone Establishment – (1) Timing. (i) The
Notice of Quiet Zone Establishment shall provide the date upon which
the quiet zone will be established, but in no event shall the date be
earlier than 21 days after the date of mailing.
 

As the effective date of May 31, 2018 would not meet the 21 day
requirement due the May 16, 2018 mailing.  Skagit County is issuing
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this Supplement Notice for the Blanchard Quiet Zone to take effective
on:   
 

·        JUNE 11, 2018
 

Skagit County Public Works Apologizes for any inconvenience this may
have caused.
 

Sincerely,
 
                                                                                                
            Forrest Jones / Skagit County Public Works
        1800 Continental Place Mount Vernon, WA 98273
              Transportation Programs Section Manager
                 W: 360-416-1422 / Cell: 360-708-8627
                                                                                                                               
 


